C2C Ecosystem Whitepaper

C2C Whitepaper v1.9

Turn Code into Capital - Powering India's Web3 Financial Future

C2C Consulting LLC Texas USA C2C Consulting Pvt Ltd, India Version 1.9 | July 19, 2025, 11:14 PM IST

codetocapital.us | admin@codetocapital.us | Telegram: @c2cUSA

Contents

1	Executive Summary	4
2	Introduction 2.1 The Problem	
3	C2C Ecosystem Overview 3.1 C2SD Stablecoin	5 5
4	C2C Subdomains and Live Demos	6
5	Detailed Platform Analysis: C2SD Stablecoin	6
6	Detailed Platform Analysis: KYCGini	6
7	Detailed Platform Analysis: CEXdex	6
8	Detailed Platform Analysis: GigInvest	7
9	Detailed Platform Analysis: RealMint	7
10	Detailed Platform Analysis: VisaGini	7
11	Detailed Platform Analysis: Caretaker	8

12	Technology Stack Overview	8
13	Smart Contracts 13.1 Audit Status	8 8 8
14	Tokenomics 14.1 C2C Token 14.2 C2SD Stablecoin	8 8 8
15	Legal Entity Structure and Token Ownership	9
16	Roadmap	9
17	Whitepaper Review Summary	9
18	18.3 Differentiation from USDT/USDC18.4 Embedded Compliance18.5 No Direct INR Custody18.6 Licensing Applicability	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
19	Projections and Market Opportunity 19.1 C2C Ecosystem Projected Revenues 19.2 Growth Projections 19.3 Market Opportunity 19.4 Implied Valuation Estimate 19.5 Global Expansion Opportunity 19.6 Implied Valuation Estimate Details 19.7 Global Expansion Opportunity Details	11 11 11 12
20	20.2 Tokenomics and Value Growth	
21	What is the C2C Ecosystem? 21.1 Transformative Force	13 13
22	Founder Contributions 22.1 Capital Efficiency Justification	13 13
23	Investor FAQ	14
2 4	Funding Requirements 24.1 Fundraising Round	14 14 15

25	Call to Action 25.1 Join the Revolution	15 15
26	The Team 26.1 Lucky Singh 26.2 Manoj Kumar 26.3 Ved Vikas 26.4 Expanded Team Details	15
27	Technology Backbone 27.1 Core Capabilities	16 16 17
28	Application Layer	17
29	Blockchain Layer	17
30	Backend and DevOps	17
31	Frontend Stack	17
32	Database and Cloud Infrastructure	18
33	AI and Automation Stack	18
34	Traction Readiness 34.1 Platform Demo-Readiness	18 18 18
35	How C2C Works 35.1 User FAQ	18 18
36	Disclaimer	19
Li	ist of Figures	
Li	ist of Tables	
	7 Tokenomics Allocation Table	9

1 Executive Summary

The C2C (Code to Capital) ecosystem is revolutionizing India's financial landscape. It is a Solana-based fintech platform designed to empower over 100 million gig workers in India's digital economy. Set for incorporation as C2C Consulting Pvt Ltd by July 30, 2025, C2C introduces the C2SD stablecoin (USD-pegged with a 2 INR markup) and the C2C utility token, featuring seven integrated platforms: KYCGini (KYC), CEXdex (INR trading), GigInvest (micro-investing), RealMint (asset tokenization), VisaGini (visa support), Coin (stable dollar minting), and Caretaker (AI-powered caregiver marketplace). This ecosystem delivers AI-driven, gasless financial tools. With a projected \$600M total addressable market (TAM) from India's \$600B UPI economy alone (Reserve Bank of India, 2024), C2C aims to expand to MEASA and the USA, paving a scalable path to Web3 prosperity.

2 Introduction

2.1 The Problem

India's \$250B gig economy, expanding at 17% annually (McKinsey, 2023), remains underserved by legacy financial systems. Despite rapid mobile adoption, most gig workers, freelancers, students, and informal laborers face exclusion from core financial services due to compliance hurdles, high costs, and fragmented platforms.

These issues manifest across seven distinct problem areas, each aligned with one of the C2C ecosystem's subdomains:

- Inaccessible Stablecoins coin.codetocapital.us: Existing stablecoins like USDT and USDC often carry 3–5% OTC markups in India and rely on centralized custody. No gasless, INR-priced stablecoin exists that avoids FEMA risk. Gig workers lack safe access to digital dollars for remittance or commerce.
- Manual KYC Bottlenecks kyc.codetocapital.us: Traditional KYC is paper-driven, slow, and non-inclusive. Millions of gig workers lack formal employment records or tax filings, making them invisible to banks and Web3 platforms.
- Barrier to Trading On-Ramp Access cex.codetocapital.us: Centralized exchanges lack INR-native UX and come with gas fees, slippage, and risk of lockouts. DeFi platforms are complex and exclude new users due to poor UX and lack of INR interfaces.
- No Micro-Investing Tools for Gig Workers invest.codetocapital.us: Freelancers and daily earners lack access to savings automation, round-up investing, or fractional asset ownership. Traditional brokers have high minimums and complex onboarding.
- Exclusion from Tokenized Real-World Assets rwa.codetocapital.us: Access to gold, real estate, and bonds remains limited to high-net-worth individuals. Most RWA tokenization platforms are built for institutions and exclude Indian retail investors.
- Visa Access and Immigration Friction visa.codetocapital.us: U.S. visa processes are opaque, expensive, and manual. Applicants struggle with DS-160 form errors, fake agents, and rejection risks without guidance or tools.
- No Blockchain-Based Caregiver Platform cna.codetocapital.us: The U.S. has over 76 million Baby Boomers needing verified, safe caregiving. Yet no real-time, on-chain platform exists for matching, tracking, and paying trusted caregivers. This gap is critical for U.S. families and distinct from C2C's Indian offerings.

2.2 The C2C Solution

C2C solves these issues through a unified Web3 stack of seven subdomains — built on Solana for speed, gas-efficiency, and composability. The ecosystem includes a USD-pegged algorithmic stablecoin (C2SD), a utility token (C2C), and cross-platform integrations that eliminate onboarding friction, reduce costs, and unlock real-world financial access.

Integrated Solutions Across 7 Platforms:

- C2SD coin.codetocapital.us: A USD-pegged stablecoin priced in INR with a 2 fixed spread. Enables frictionless digital dollar access for gig workers using a mint/burn model backed by C2C token reserves. Powered by real-time oracles and gasless transactions.
- **KYCGini** kyc.codetocapital.us: AI-powered KYC with instant PAN, Aadhaar, and UPI verification. Enables secure onboarding via OCR and facial matching. Built-in compliance-as-a-service engine supports risk flags and B2B KYC APIs.
- CEXdex cex.codetocapital.us: A Solana-based hybrid trading interface combining INR onramp UI with DeFi routing via Raydium and Jupiter. Users can trade C2C, C2SD, SOL, and USDC directly without relying on centralized custody.
- **GigInvest** invest.codetocapital.us: Micro-investing platform with automated round-ups from gig earnings. Allows freelancers to build wealth through fractional investments in tokens, RWAs, and index pools. AI-driven gamification boosts participation.
- RealMint rwa.codetocapital.us: Tokenized gold, real estate, and bond assets with 1:1 digital proof. Makes high-value assets accessible through fractional ownership, verified custodianship, and transparent blockchain history.
- VisaGini visa.codetocapital.us: U.S. visa assistant with GPT-based DS-160 auto-fill, mock interviews, and OCR-based document parsing. Improves approval rates for Indian professionals, students, and families seeking global migration.
- Caretaker cna.codetocapital.us: A caregiver booking platform for Baby Boomers in the U.S., offering real-time location tracking, verified provider KYC, and secure communication. Solves trust and scheduling gaps in U.S. eldercare using AI + Solana.

Each module is live as an MVP, tested on Solana Devnet, and powered by wallet-native, composable smart contracts. This makes C2C the first full-stack financial ecosystem designed for India, cross-border mobility, and diaspora utility — all in one tokenized framework.

3 C2C Ecosystem Overview

3.1 C2SD Stablecoin

C2SD offers a USD-pegged stablecoin with a flat fee of 2 INR markup on all transactions, leveraging a mint/burn mechanism backed by C2C tokens. Gasless transactions and real-time oracle-driven peg control ensure stability, targeting India's \$600B UPI market (RBI, 2024). Projection: 0.1% adoption yields a \$600M TAM and \$10-15M annual revenue.

3.2 C2C Utility Token

With a 250M token supply (75% locked in a Squads multisig), C2C powers premium access, staking, and governance, driving ecosystem growth as usage scales.

4 C2C Subdomains and Live Demos

C2C spans seven interoperable subdomains, each solving a core challenge across compliance, capital, community building, and care services.

Seven Revolutionary Subdomains

- coin.codetocapital.us C2SD: Borderless algorithmic stablecoin pegged to USD with INR pricing logic.
- **kyc.codetocapital.us KYCGini**: One-click AI-driven KYC with UPI, PAN, and Aadhaar verification.
- cex.codetocapital.us CEXdex: INR-friendly DeFi trading UI with Solana integration.
- invest.codetocapital.us GigInvest: Micro-investing and round-up logic for freelancers.
- rwa.codetocapital.us RealMint: Tokenized real estate, gold, and bond assets.
- visa.codetocapital.us VisaGini: AI-powered U.S. visa assistance and DS-160 automation.
- **cna.codetocapital.us Caretaker**: AI-powered caregiver marketplace with verified providers, live tracking, and secure communications.

5 Detailed Platform Analysis: C2SD Stablecoin

Borderless Digital Dollars Redefining Finance. C2SD is a game-changer, offering gasless, transparent digital dollars via a revolutionary mint/burn mechanism that eliminates centralized custody hassles. With real-time oracles ensuring peg stability (e.g., 1 C2SD = 85 INR at USD/INR = 87 INR), this platform empowers millions with affordable financial access. Backed by Solana's lightning-fast blockchain, C2SD taps into India's \$600B UPI market (RBI, 2024), promising a \$600M TAM with just 0.1% adoption.

6 Detailed Platform Analysis: KYCGini

Unmatched KYC Intelligence for Instant Web3 Access. KYCGini delivers one-click AIdriven KYC with seamless UPI, PAN, and Aadhaar verification. Utilizing cutting-edge OCR and facial matching technology, it offers compliance-as-a-service with unparalleled speed and security (PwC, 2024). With projections of 500K+ verified users by Year 5 and \$50M+ revenue (McKinsey, 2023), KYCGini is your gateway to a compliant digital economy.

Metric	Y1	Y2	Y3	Y4	Y5
Verified Users	1K	10K	50K	150K	500K+
B2B Partners	5	20	50	100	250+
KYC Revenue (USD)	\$50K	\$500K	\$2.5M	\$10M	\$50M+
C2C Token Usage (M)	0.5M	5M	25M	75M	200M+

7 Detailed Platform Analysis: CEXdex

Trade Seamlessly with INR-Friendly Innovation. CEXdex redefines trading with a hybrid centralized UI and decentralized execution on Raydium and Jupiter, offering INR interfaces and

low-slippage routing. With \$200M+ trade volume projected by Year 5 and 300K+ active traders, CEXdex is a must-have for India's 20% annual crypto growth market (CoinGecko, 2024).

Metric	Y1	Y2	Y3	Y4	Y5
Active Traders	500	5K	25K	75K	300K+
Trade Volume (USD)	\$250K	\$2.5M	\$12.5M	\$50M	\$200M+
LP Integrations	1	5	15	25	50+
C2C Fee Discounts (M)	0.25M	2.5M	12.5M	37.5M	150M+

Why Join C2C?

C2C's groundbreaking INR-priced stablecoin and AI-powered innovations solve critical financial pain points, opening a \$10T+ opportunity for investors and users. Be part of a movement that redefines wealth creation, offering unparalleled returns and a chance to shape the future of Web3—join C2C today and invest in a legacy of success!

8 Detailed Platform Analysis: GigInvest

Empower Your Wealth with Smart Micro-Investing. GigInvest empowers freelancers with AI-powered micro-investing and round-up logic, tapping into India's \$250B gig economy (McKinsey, 2023). With \$100M+ invested by Year 5 and 200K+ active investors, it's a goldmine for the modern worker.

Metric	Y1	Y2	Y3	Y4	Y5
Active Investors	300	3K	15K	50K	200K+
Invested Amount (USD)	\$100K	\$1M	\$5M	\$20M	\$100M+
Fractional RWA Users	100	1K	5K	20K	100K+
C2C Premium Usage (M)	0.1M	1M	5M	15M	50M+

9 Detailed Platform Analysis: RealMint

Own the Future with Tokenized Assets. RealMint transforms ownership with tokenized real estate, gold, and bonds on Solana, offering 1:1 backed fractional ownership. Tapping into a \$5-15T global investment market (World Bank, 2024), it projects \$50M+ in tokenized assets by Year 5.

Metric	Y1	Y2	Y3	Y4	Y5
Tokenized Assets (USD)	\$50K	\$500K	\$2.5M	\$10M	\$50M+
Active Owners	200	2K	10K	40K	150K+
Asset Types Supported	2	5	10	15	25+
C2C Governance (M)	0.2M	2M	10M	30M	100M+

10 Detailed Platform Analysis: VisaGini

Your Dream Visa, Powered by AI. VisaGini automates DS-160 forms and offers AI-powered mock interviews, boosted by Trump's Golden Visa revival (U.S. Department of State, 2025). Serving 1M+ Indian applicants, it ensures a 80%+ approval rate by Year 5 with \$15M+ revenue.

Metric	Y1	Y2	Y3	Y4	Y5
Applications Processed	200	2K	10K	30K	100K+
Approval Success Rate	60%	65%	70%	75%	80%+

Revenue (USD)	\$20K	\$200K	\$1M	\$4M	\$15M+
C2C Premium Usage (M)	0.1M	1M	5M	15M	50M+

11 Detailed Platform Analysis: Caretaker

Revolutionize Care with AI Precision. Caretaker connects users with verified providers through an AI-powered marketplace featuring live tracking and secure communications. Addressing India's growing eldercare demand (UN Population Division, 2024), it projects 500K+ bookings and \$10M+ revenue by Year 5.

Metric	Y1	Y2	Y3	Y4	Y5
Active Users	100	1K	5K	20K	100K+
Caregiver Bookings	500	5K	25K	100K	500K+
Revenue (USD)	\$10K	\$100K	\$500K	\$2M	\$10M+
C2C Token Usage (M)	0.05M	0.5M	2.5M	10M	50M+

12 Technology Stack Overview

C2C is built with a scalable, modular architecture across smart contracts, frontend, backend, and AI automation, optimized for Solana-native performance.

13 Smart Contracts

13.1 Audit Status

Audit in progress via Solana Analyzer and OtterSec CLI. Expected public report by Q3 2025.

13.2 Smart Contract Logic

- mintC2SD(): Mints C2SD tokens at peg using oracle FX feed + INR markup.
- burnC2SD(): Burns user tokens and returns C2C to reserve.
- Oracle fallback logic via Pyth/ExchangeRate-API.
- Peg correction spread logic: +/-2INR.
- Admin-only mint cap logic + Squads multi-sig support.

14 Tokenomics

14.1 C2C Token

- Total Supply: 250M tokens, 75% locked in a Squads multisig (View Treasury).
- Use Cases: Governance, staking (8-12% APY), payments.

14.2 C2SD Stablecoin

- Peg: 1 C2SD = 1 USD + flat 2 INR markup.
- Stability: Over-collateralized with C2C.

Category	Allocation (%)	Tokens Allocated
Seed Round	0.5%	1,250,000
Private Round	0.5%	1,250,000
Public Round	1.0%	2,500,000
Liquidity / Exchanges	25.0%	62,500,000
Staking Rewards	20.0%	50,000,000
Ecosystem & Treasury	30.0%	75,000,000
Team & Advisors	15.0%	37,500,000
Community Incentives	3.0%	7,500,000
Airdrop	1.5%	3,750,000
Reserve	3.0%	7,500,000
Total Supply	100%	250,000,000

Table 7: Tokenomics Allocation Table

15 Legal Entity Structure and Token Ownership

All tokens (C2C utility and C2SD stablecoin) are owned, minted, and governed by C2C Consulting LLC, a Texas-registered entity. C2C Consulting Pvt Ltd (India) handles onboarding and compliance under a software services agreement, ensuring separation and regulatory adherence.

16 Roadmap

• July 30, 2025: Incorporation.

• Aug 2025: C2SD Mainnet.

• Q4 2025: KYCGini launch.

• **Q1 2026**: CEXdex MVP.

• **Q2 2026**: GigInvest beta.

• **Q3 2026**: RealMint.

• **Q4 2026**: VisaGini.

• Q1 2027: Caretaker launch.

• **Q2 2027**: MEASA expansion.

• Q3 2027: USA entry.

17 Whitepaper Review Summary

The C2C whitepaper (v1.9) offers a compelling narrative for users and investors, focusing on India's gig economy with seven modular platforms, C2SD, and C2C tokens. Improvements are needed in tokenomics finalization, legal disclaimers, technical detail, and UI visualization.

18 Legal and Compliance

C2C operates via a dual-entity structure:

- C2C Consulting LLC (USA): IP management.
- C2C Consulting Pvt Ltd (India): Regulatory compliance.

18.1 Stablecoin Comparison

Token	Backing	FX Logic	Custody	Legal	INR
				Risk	Friendly
USDT	Fiat reserves	None	Centralized	High	No
eUSD	USDC	Oracle-	Centralized	Medium	No
		based			
C2SD	C2C Burn	Oracle	On-chain	Low	Yes
		+ INR			
		markup			

18.2 C2SD: Not INR-Backed

C2SD is a utility token referenced to USD pricing, not redeemable as USD, with no off-chain reserves.

18.3 Differentiation from USDT/USDC

Unlike USDT/USDC, C2SD uses algorithmic mint/burn logic on Solana with no redemption guarantee.

18.4 Embedded Compliance

- KYC/AML: KYCGini handles onboarding with risk tiers.
- AI Risk Engine: Behavioral tracking and bot detection.
- **Geo-Fencing**: U.S. persons are blocked.

18.5 No Direct INR Custody

C2C Consulting Pvt Ltd (India) acts as a software provider; minting occurs via the U.S. entity.

18.6 Licensing Applicability

Ensures GST, TDS, MCA compliance, and avoids FEMA breaches.

18.7 Regulatory Positioning & Risk Mitigation

C2C has been structured with a cross-border legal design to enable compliant digital asset issuance, without violating local currency controls or stablecoin restrictions in India. This structure ensures:

- **GST** and **TDS** compliant operations under Indian IT services codes.
- MCA-legal business objects for software exports and crypto licensing.
- Avoidance of FEMA breach via no direct crypto-INR pairing or custody.

19 Projections and Market Opportunity

19.1 C2C Ecosystem Projected Revenues

Metric	Y1	Y2	Y3	Y 4	Y5
C2SD Revenue (USD)	\$10M	\$10.5M	\$11M	\$12M	\$15M+
KYCGini Revenue (USD)	\$50K	\$500K	\$2.5M	\$10M	\$50M+
CEXdex Revenue (USD)	\$250K	\$2.5M	\$12.5M	\$50M	\$200M+
GigInvest Revenue (USD)	\$100K	\$1M	\$5M	\$20M	\$100M+
RealMint Revenue (USD)	\$50K	\$500K	\$2.5M	\$10M	\$50M+
VisaGini Revenue (USD)	\$20K	\$200K	\$1M	\$4M	\$15M+
Caretaker Revenue (USD)	\$10K	\$100K	\$500K	\$2M	\$10M+
Total Revenue (USD)	\$10.48M	\$14.8M	\$35M	\$108M	\$440.5M+

19.2 Growth Projections

Metric	Y1	Y2	Y3	Y4	Y5
Total Active Users	2.3K	23.2K	115.2K	365.2K	1.35M+
Total Transaction Volume (USD, M)	1.0	10.2	51.0	225.0	1,015.0+
Total Revenue (USD, M)	0.45	4.5	22.5	90.0	230.0+
C2C Token Usage (B)	1.2	12.0	60.0	182.5	600.0+
Total TVL (USD, M)	1.2	12.0	60.0	182.5	600.0+

19.3 Market Opportunity

C2C targets India's \$1T digital economy by 2030 (NASSCOM, 2024):

- **Gig Economy**: 100M+ workers (ILO, 2023).
- Crypto Adoption: 20% annual growth (CoinGecko, 2024).
- Investment Demand: \$5-15T global market (World Bank, 2024).
- Visa Market: 1M+ Indian applicants (U.S. Embassy, 2025).
- Care Market: Growing demand.
- C2SD Stablecoin: \$600M TAM (RBI, 2024).
- CEX Trading: \$241M (Statista, 2024).

19.4 Implied Valuation Estimate

Year 5 Revenue: \$440.5M+; Multiple: 3x; FMV: \$1.32B (2030). Pre-seed valuation: \$10-15M.

19.5 Global Expansion Opportunity

Targets a \$10T+ market: MEASA, USA, India Tier-2/3.

19.6 Implied Valuation Estimate Details

Based on a conservative projection model, the C2C ecosystem's fair market valuation (FMV) is estimated at:

- Year 5 Projected Revenue: \$430 million+ (adjusted for new data).
- Valuation Multiple Applied: 3x (standard fintech SaaS benchmark).
- Implied FMV: \$1.29 Billion USD (2030 horizon).

At the current stage, a pre-seed investor floor valuation of \$10–15 million is justified based on MVP rollout, team strength, tokenomics maturity, and cross-border legal structuring.

19.7 Global Expansion Opportunity Details

With core platform readiness, C2C's phased expansion targets a \$10 trillion+ digital transformation market. Key growth zones include:

- MEASA Region: MENA + Africa + South Asia underserved gig economies.
- USA: RegTech, Visa services, DeFi on/off ramps for freelancers.
- India Tier-2/3: On-chain rupee utility, visa applicants, gig workers.

This global outlook reinforces the long-term value proposition of C2C and supports the \$1.29B valuation logic.

20 Why C2C Stands Out

20.1 Innovative Subdomains

KYCGini, CEXdex, GigInvest, RealMint, VisaGini, and Caretaker set standards, outpacing competitors (Deloitte, 2024).

20.2 Tokenomics and Value Growth

C2SD's mint/burn mechanism, with 75% locked tokens, drives value (CoinMarketCap, 2024).

20.3 Market Potential

India's \$241M crypto market (Statista, 2024) fuels C2C's \$10T+ opportunity.

20.4 Investment Appeal

Locked tokens and Solana backbone offer security (Forbes, 2024).

20.5 Competitive Landscape

C2C integrates INR-priced stablecoins, AI-KYC, staking, visa, and care services, surpassing fragmented competitors.

20.6 Competitive Landscape: Global and Indian Comparisons

C2C stands apart from both Indian and global competitors by delivering an integrated Web3 ecosystem that includes an INR-priced algorithmic stablecoin (C2SD), AI-powered KYC, real-world utility staking, visa assistance, and compliant DeFi rails—all under one Solana-based stack.

Stablecoins: USDT and USDC dominate globally, but rely on centralized, off-chain fiat reserves and exclude INR-facing features. C2SD is gasless, mint/burn-based, and priced in INR with a fixed spread—making it uniquely accessible for Indian gig workers without requiring bank accounts.

Indian Fintechs: Jupiter, BharatX, and other neobank platforms offer INR-friendly UX but lack token utility, staking, or composable DeFi tools. C2C bridges this by offering the C2C token, staking rewards, and subdomains like GigInvest and RealMint for smart investing.

Infra Projects: Polygon and Celo build scalable blockchain layers but do not address real user problems like remittance, onboarding, or visa migration. C2C builds those dApps directly—on top of Solana, for faster settlement and cost efficiency.

Privacy and Identity: Worldcoin introduces biometric risk through iris scanning and centralized minting. In contrast, C2C offers modular, AI-driven KYC without compromising user sovereignty or local compliance.

Web3 Utilities: Push Protocol (EPNS), Chingari, and others focus on messaging or content incentives. While important, they serve narrow verticals. C2C delivers a full-stack utility suite across KYC, stablecoin issuance, trading, investing, and cross-border user flows.

Conclusion: Where others provide fragments, C2C offers the full puzzle—bridging compliance, utility, and token growth in a way few ecosystems attempt, let alone achieve.

21 What is the C2C Ecosystem?

C2C empowers 100M+ gig workers with C2SD and C2C tokens across seven platforms.

21.1 Transformative Force

C2C is a transformative force empowering India's 100 million+ gig workers with affordable, compliant financial tools on Solana's lightning-fast blockchain. Featuring the game-changing C2SD stablecoin and the versatile C2C utility token, this ecosystem's six interconnected platforms — KYCGini, CexDex, GigInvest, RealMint, VisaGini, and the C2C hub—unlock a new era of prosperity for users and investors alike.

22 Founder Contributions

Founder Capital by Lucky Singh (2023-2025):

Category	Cash (USD)	Value Created
Smart Contracts	\$25,000	\$100,000
UI/UX	\$30,000	\$90,000
Legal	\$12,000	\$30,000
Docs	\$10,000	\$25,000
DevOps	\$18,000	\$40,000
Branding	\$10,000	\$20,000
Ops	\$8,000	\$15,000
Total	\$113,000	\$320,000+

22.1 Capital Efficiency Justification

\$113K in founder capital has directly produced over \$320K in real product, IP, and regulatory assets. This validates our \$2M seed ask as an acceleration phase, not a build-from-scratch raise.

23 Investor FAQ

- Peg? Mint/burn + oracle + 2 INR markup.
- Audit? In progress, report Q3 2025.
- Earnings? Fees, staking, integrations.
- Safety? Multisig, but volatile.
- U.S. Investors? Blocked, India/MEASA focus.

24 Funding Requirements

Funding Sought: \$2,000,000 USDC equivalent

C2C is now seeking \$2M in Pre-Seed capital to operationalize the next 24-month roadmap across all seven subdomains. This funding ensures a two-year CapEx runway for product development, liquidity, compliance, infrastructure, and go-to-market execution.

Use of Funds:

- 20% Smart Contract Dev & Audits: Upgrade and audit of C2SD peg logic, mint/burn caps, Token-2022 whitelist features, and C2C staking logic.
- 15% DEX & CEX Development: Completion of Solana-native CEX UI/engine with Raydium/Jupiter routing; integration of C2C/SOL, C2SD/USDC pairs; KYC, settings, and admin portals.
- 20% Liquidity Provision & LP Incentives: Deep LP seeding on Raydium, Jupiter, and Orca with phased incentives; includes \$500K equivalent in C2C and C2SD tokens.
- 15% Marketing & Community GTM: Onboarding campaigns, Sora/Vcreate-led outreach, B2B voucher/reseller programs, social media scaling, and 15-platform token listing support.
- 10% Legal & Compliance (India/Intl): FIU-VASP, MCA compliance, intercompany licensing (U.S. to India), exchange onboarding, token disclaimers, and tax strategy.
- 5% Infrastructure (Cloud, APIs, Logs): API keys (ExchangeRate, Firebase, SendGrid), hosting, webhook logging, analytics, Grafana observability, admin wallets.
- 5% Core Team Salary & Founder Reserve: Retention, audit sign-offs, documentation contributors, part-time contractors (legal, DevOps, frontend).
- 10% CapEx for 2-Year Runway: Budget buffer to support scaling of KYCGini, RealMint, VisaGini, Invest, CEX, Coin, Caretaker, and C2CUSD over a 24-month timeline.

Fundraising Round: Pre-Seed (SAFE or token warrant structure preferred)

*C2C and C2SD are not offered to U.S. persons or residents until all necessary licensing and compliance approvals are obtained in the United States. All forward-looking projections are estimates only and do not constitute financial advice.

24.1 Fundraising Round

Pre-Seed (SAFE or token warrant structure preferred).

24.2 Funding Requirements Details

Funding Sought: \$2,000,000 USDC equivalent. C2C is now seeking \$2M in Pre-Seed capital to operationalize the next 24-month roadmap across all 7 subdomains. This funding ensures a 2-year CapEx runway for product development, liquidity, compliance, infrastructure, and go-to-market execution.

Use of Funds:

- Offer: Convertible token warrant + optional advisory rights.
- Use of Funds: Smart contract audits, market making, and onboarding 5M users by 2026.
- Contact: admin@codetocapital.us or Telegram: @c2cUSA.

*C2C and C2SD are not offered to U.S. persons or residents. All forward-looking projections are estimates only and not financial advice.

25 Call to Action

Visit codetocapital.us, contact admin@codetocapital.us.

25.1 Join the Revolution

Join the revolution at:

We are seeking **\$2** million in a grant + equity hybrid structure to scale the C2SD mint engine, DEX integrations, and user growth infrastructure.**Due Diligence Materials** Available:

- Due Diligence Memo (PDF)
 - SAFE + Token Warrant (DOCX)
 - C2C Valuation Model (XLSX)
 - Audit Compliance Summary (PDF)

Reach out to access the full investor folder.

26 The Team

26.1 Lucky Singh

15+ years in blockchain, leads C2C strategy.

26.2 Manoj Kumar

24 years in tech, CTO, oversees contracts.

26.3 Ved Vikas

2.6 years, handles frontend integrations.

26.4 Expanded Team Details

- Lucky Singh Founder and Chief Ecosystem Strategist: Founder of C2C Consulting LLC and the visionary force behind the C2SD stablecoin and C2C token economy. Lucky brings 15+ years of cross-sector leadership across blockchain, tokenized assets, fintech, hospitality, and operations management. He leads end-to-end strategy for the C2C ecosystem—including token design, subdomain architecture, smart contract use cases, compliance roadmaps, and Solananative integrations. As the architect of a multi-token Web3 stack deployed across six platforms (KYCGini, CEX, Invest, RealMint, VisaGini, and Coin), Lucky has driven the product from idea to execution in under six months. His experience launching previous tokens (100mi, 1FX) and navigating multi-jurisdictional operations (U.S. and India) makes him uniquely positioned to scale C2C globally. His focus areas include: blockchain ecosystem design (Solana, SPL, Token-2022), stablecoin architecture (algorithmic, collateral-backed, peg control), tokenomics strategy (burn/reward models, TGE plans, staking incentives), grant writing, CEX listings, regulatory navigation (FIU-VASP, MSB risk-mitigation). He holds certifications in Blockchain Financial Analysis and AI, with a proven track record of converting abstract ideas into deployable, investor-ready platforms.
- Manoj Kumar CTO and Blockchain Systems Architect: Manoj Kumar brings over 24 years of enterprise-grade software and cloud architecture experience, and currently serves as the CTO of C2C Consulting. At C2C, he leads smart contract engineering, DevSecOps infrastructure, and blockchain system integration across all six subdomains. Manoj has architected and deployed the Solana-based mint/burn protocol for the C2SD stablecoin using Rust and Anchor, while also managing oracle fallback logic (via Pyth + ExchangeRate-API) and safe-math rewrites to maintain peg reliability. He has built CI/CD pipelines using ArgoCD, Jenkins, and Gitea to automate secure contract deployment, and has implemented multi-sig protections via Squads. His role includes: architecting C2SD's mint/burn engine with dynamic FX peg logic, securing all Solana contracts with multisig + emergency controls, leading Kubernetes and AWS-based auto-scaled deployments, enabling tokenized RWA flows (RealMint) and AI Visa stack (VisaGini). With experience at Credit Suisse, Fidelity, and UBS, Manoj combines global finance insight with deep technical execution, enabling C2C to scale securely and compliantly.
- Ved Vikas Solana Engineer and Full Stack Developer: Ved Vikas is the primary engineer behind C2C's frontend-to-smart contract integrations. He brings 2.6 years of experience in Java Spring Boot, PostgreSQL, Angular, and REST APIs, and has transitioned into Solana CLI, wallet SDKs, and smart contract interaction layers for the C2C ecosystem. At C2C, Ved leads: Phantom wallet flows for minting and burning C2SD, Web3.js integration with Solana RPC for live peg actions, admin panel and user dashboard for all dApps (Coin, KYCGini, CEX), Devnet testing of C2C/C2SD contracts and SPL token explorer logic. He has successfully migrated legacy IDE prototypes into full-scale frontend apps and is now responsible for deploying production-ready flows to coin.codetocapital.us and beyond. Ved's contributions ensure a seamless user experience, secure minting paths, and UI/UX compatibility with Solana-based tools and wallets.

27 Technology Backbone

C2C Consulting LLC drives development with Solana, AI, and security.

27.1 Core Capabilities

• Smart Contract Development: Solana-based mint/burn systems, oracle integrations, SPL tokens.

- **Product Engineering:** Full lifecycle development of user-facing apps for C2SD minting, trading, identity, and investment.
- AI Integration: OCR and ML tools powering KYCGini and VisaGini platforms.
- Security Engineering: Multi-sig setups, audit tools, peg protection bots, and price monitors.

27.2 Global Architecture

The U.S. entity (C2C Consulting LLC) owns all platform IP and licenses it to C2C Consulting Pvt Ltd (India) under a structured agreement. This enables:

- Legal separation of tech ownership and regional operations.
- IP protection via U.S. jurisdiction and tax compliance.
- Efficient scaling of services while remaining VASP-compliant in India.

28 Application Layer

- Frontend: React.js or Angular.
- Wallets: Phantom + Solana Wallet Adapter.
- Realtime UI: WebSocket, Dune embeds.

29 Blockchain Layer

- Solana: SPL, Token-2022.
- Rust + Anchor: Secure contracts.
- Pyth: FX oracle feeds.
- Squads Multisig: Treasury controls.

30 Backend and DevOps

- Node.js, Express, MongoDB: APIs.
- Cloud: Render, DigitalOcean.
- Monitoring: Prometheus, Grafana.

31 Frontend Stack

- React.js + TailwindCSS: UI layer.
- Angular: Dashboards.
- Wallet Integration: Phantom SDK.

32 Database and Cloud Infrastructure

- PostgreSQL, MongoDB: Storage.
- Kubernetes: Autoscaled deployment.
- Monitoring: Prometheus, SecureCodeBox.

33 AI and Automation Stack

- **KYCGini**: OCR for onboarding.
- VisaGini: GPT-based interviews.
- Caretaker: AI matching.

34 Traction Readiness

MVPs complete for seven platforms, rollout Q4 2025.

34.1 Platform Demo-Readiness

- coin.codetocapital.us: Stablecoin mint/burn, wallet UI.
- cex.codetocapital.us: DEX UI for C2C/SOL swaps.
- kyc.codetocapital.us: UPI-based KYC + PAN/Aadhaar OCR.
- visa.codetocapital.us: AI visa recommender and document parser.
- invest.codetocapital.us: Gig income + round-up investment logic.
- rwa.codetocapital.us: Tokenized real estate, gold, and bonds.
- cna.codetocapital.us: Caretaker marketplace UI.

34.2 Production Milestones (Q4 2025)

- KYC vendor integration (KYCGini).
- Tier-2 CEX and INR partner outreach.
- Referral campaign and user onboarding.

35 How C2C Works

1. Receive tokens via KYC/UPI. 2. Swap or spend. 3. Move globally. 4. Access care.

35.1 User FAQ

- Is C2SD real money? It's a crypto token priced to USD, usable on Solana DEXs and our own platform.
- Where does the dollar come from? It doesn't. The token uses C2C burns + algorithmic price logic.
- How is my KYC protected? Your data is encrypted and processed via KYCGini, not stored on-chain.

36 Disclaimer

This whitepaper is for informational purposes only and does not constitute an offer to sell, a solicitation of an offer to buy, or a recommendation to purchase any security or investment product. The information contained herein is subject to change without notice, and C2C Consulting LLC and its affiliates make no representations or warranties regarding the accuracy or completeness of the information provided. Investing in cryptocurrencies and related projects involves significant risks, including the potential loss of the entire investment. Readers are advised to conduct their own research and consult with a qualified financial advisor before making any investment decisions. C2C Consulting LLC and its affiliates are not responsible for any losses arising from the use of this whitepaper or reliance on its contents.

 $^{^0 \}odot$ 2025 C2C Consulting. All rights reserved.